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Cole, James M. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Cole, James M. 

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:12 AM 

Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) 

RE: What is your cell number? 

You have the right approach. I always found that if you concentrated on doing your job (protecting the 
constitution) your reputation takes care of itself. 

Jim 

Jame s M. Cole 
Partner 
Sidley Austin LLP 
1501 K Street NW 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
202-736-8246 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <Rod.Rosenstein@usdoJ.gov> 
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017, 8:04 AM 
To: Cole, James M .<fcole@sidlev.com> 
Subject: Re: What is your cel l number? 
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~Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenst,ein@usdoj.gov> from your contacts and use my new DOJ 
email address instead: Rod..Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.,gov>. 

On May 14, 2017, at 7:11 PM, Cole, James M.<jcole@sidley.com<mail to:jcole@sidley.com» wrote: 

rffii@ 

Jim 

James M . Cole 
Partner 
Sidley Austin LLP 
15011( Sl NW 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-736-8246 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj._gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov» 
Date: Sunday, May 14, 2017, 6:14 PM 
To: Cole, James M. <jcole@sidley.com<mailto:jcole@sidley .. com>> 
Subject: What is your cell number? 
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